

Since a 2 week dry period in late January, the mountains near Cooke City have received 11.5 inches of snow water equivalent. Some areas north of town may have easily received much more than this amount.

Advisory Region Cooke City

Forecast link: GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Fri Feb 28, 2014GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Sat Mar 1, 2014 Cooke City, 2014-02-28